

From: Anthony, Laura [LAnthony@ola.org]
Sent: 2017-03-08 11:38:23 AM
To: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Penicj]
Subject: Questions on Fair Hydro Plan

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Dear Jordan,

I have been passed along your contact information by my colleague, Ray McLellan, who mentioned you'd been extremely helpful in the past. I hope you may be able to assist with an MPP's question on the recent Fair Hydro Plan (see below).

It would be greatly appreciated if you could provide a response by Monday at noon.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks,
Laura

Questions on Fair Hydro Plan

General Overview

- 1) Identify the businesses which will receive a 2%-4% reduction in their energy cost?
- 2) Do any of the reductions in the Fair Hydro Plan include the planned removal of the Debt Retirement Charge from non-residential hydro bills by April 2018?
- 3) What is the new accelerated timetable for phasing in the move to fixed delivery charges for various customer classes?
- 4) Are any of the reductions for rural customers due to the fixed delivery dates?

Broadening Rural or Remote Rate Protection (RRRP)

- 5) How much additional funding will the RRRP program receive under the Fair Hydro Plan?
- 6) What are the proposed savings from the new broadening of RRRP for Hydro One R1 and R2 customers?

Impact on Customers

- 7) Using 2016 delivery charges as a baseline, how will total delivery charges (fixed and variable) for Hydro One low density customers (using 450kWh/month) change each year during the accelerated phase-in of fixed delivery?
- 8) What is the impact of the broadening of RRRP on Hydro One's low-density customers (using 450 kWh/mo)?



Laura Anthony | Research Officer
Legislative Library and Research Services
Legislative Assembly of Ontario
2520-99 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, Ontario M7A 1A2
Telephone: 416-325-3691
Email: lanthony@ola.org | Fax: 416-325-3696